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Your Ref:  FUL/2024/0025 My Ref: FW2024_0487 

Date: 18 June 2024 Tel No.: 0344 800 8020 

 Email: llfa@norfolk.gov.uk 
 
Dear Andrew, 
 
Town and County Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England) Order 
2015 
 
Full planning application for the creation of a wastewater treatment works including 
associated engineering works and acces at Land to the northwest of Dobbs Beck, 
accessed from North Walsham Road, Beeston St. Andrew 
 
Thank you for your consultation on the above site, received on 17 June 2024. 
 
 
Standing Advice for Major Development below LLFA thresholds. 
 
Officers have screened this application and it falls below our current threshold for providing 
detailed comment. This is because the proposal is for less than 100 dwellings or 2 ha in size 
and is not within a surface water flow path as defined by Environment Agency mapping.  
 
To ensure that development is undertaken in line with Paragraph 173 and 175 of the NPPF 
the LLFA recommends that LPAs satisfy themselves of the following considerations prior to 
granting permission for major development below LLFA thresholds: 
 

1. Is the development site currently at risk of flooding?  
2. How does the site currently drain? 
3. How will the site drain? 
4. What sustainable drainage measures have been incorporated into the design? 
5. How many SuDS pillars (Water Quantity (flooding), Water Quality (pollution), Amenity 

and Biodiversity) are included?  
 

At a high level, the following evidence should be submitted by applicants for review by the 
LPA to demonstrate compliance with Paragraph 175 of the NPPF. 
 















    
 

 

 




